

Alin Holman

Bristol BS5 7LJ

holman231991@gmail.com

+44 7412 036855

I am Alin, a hardworking and ambitious individual with a great passion for the transport and logistics and I been working in industry for more than 7 years. I am a quick to learn and willing to adapt to any job, looking for a role as a HGV Class 2 Driver .

Personal Details

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Diploma of Higher Education

Total years of experience: 7

Work Experience

HGV Class 2 Driver

Brakes Group-Bristol

May 2023 to June 2024

- Sales Assistant Telekom Romania 05/03/2011 - 03/07/2013
- Multi-drop Driver Yodel UK 11/02/2014 - 23/04/2018
- Subcontractor Operations Team Supervisor for FedEx 14/06/2018 - 12/08/2022
- Driver multi drop Bidfood 15/08/2022 - 29/06/2023
- HGV Class 2 Driver multi drop Brakes Portbury 5/06/2023 - 17/06/2024

Education

Certificate of higher education in Sociology

Miron Costin - Iasi,

January 2008 to February 2011

Skills

- Commercial Driving
- Hazmat
- Communication skills (10+ years)
- Adaptability (10+ years)
- Teamwork (10+ years)
- Organisational skills (10+ years)
- Purchasing (10+ years)
- Openness (10+ years)

- Problem solving (10+ years)
- Creativity (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

Driving Licence

May 2011 to Present